

Environmental Public Health Director

Division of Environmental Health

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

517.335.8566

dykemal@michigan.gov

From: Thelen, Richard (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 9:10 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <Linda.Dykema@mdhhs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Flint Water Emergency

FYI

From: Scott, Jackie (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 8:53:20 AM
To: Thelen, Richard (DHHS)
Cc: Scott, Linda (DHHS); Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Water Emergency

Richard,

Please send this to Linda Dykema. I'm at a meeting and can't get her address to come up.

Thank :

Jacqueline S. Scott, DVM, Ph.D, Director, Bureau of EMS, Trauma & Preparedness, MDHHS

517-335-8150

517-749-4336

scottj14@michigan.gov

On Dec 17, 2015, at 4:53 PM, Thelen, Richard (DHHS) <ThelenR4@michigan.gov> wrote:

FYI. Please see below email thread. Sandi Mose, our MDHHS Genesee County Director, has been called in for a meeting tomorrow. She is the person who would respond to the local EOC as the Human Services lead in their command structure. She will let all of us know what comes out of it.

From: Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 4:07:32 PM

To: Wheaton, Bob (DHHS)

Cc: Schoenow, Kris (DHHS); Mose, Sandi Kay (DHHS); Thelen, Richard (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

Subject: Re: Flint Water Emergency

I echo Kris comments

Sheryl Thompson

Deputy Director of Field Operations

Dept of Health & Human Services

235 S. Grand Ave, Ste 1413

Lansing, MI 48909

517-241-5954

On Dec 17, 2015, at 3:42 PM, Wheaton, Bob (DHHS) <bwheaton8@michigan.gov> wrote:

I'm looping in Geralyn, Angela and Jennifer to see if they have any thoughts.

Bob